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HAMMERMILL PAPER COMPANY
'-
2 1540 kast Lake Road
January 27, 1986 Erie, Pennsylvania 16533
814 456-8811
z B
U, 8., Nuclear Regulatory Conmission ;
Region I, Nuclear Material Section B B 53 -
631 Park Avenue 3 S ,
King of Prussia, PA 19406 W
Re: License No. 37-13674-01 =
Renewal Request w
pol”
Dear Sir or Madam:
Please accept this letter as our request for renvwal of our nuclear
materials license no. 37-13674-01.
Our use of nuclear materials is limited to sources used in various paper
testing instruments as listed on our current permit and we wish our renewal
petitit to be substantially the same.

Attached is a copy of our current permit
for reference,

We would request two changes be made in our renewal license:
1. We are building a new papermill in Alabana and request that
Condition 10 of our current license be modified to allow us to

use Sub items 6.A. and 6.C. at this facility. Condition 10
” E should be modified to read:
o

10. Licensed material shall be used only at the

licensee's facilities at East Lake Road, Erie,

L - PA. Licensed material listed as 6.A. and

8? 6.C., may also be used at the Lock Haven
oﬁ{{ Plant, Lock Haven, PA; Strathmore Paper
2-! Company, South Broad Street, Westfield,
[ o Massachusetis; Thilmany Pulp & Paper Company,
Eg,{ Kaukauna, Wisconsin, and the Riverdale Plant,
v
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1. Due to realignment of our staff structure and personnel
changes, we request Condition 12 of our current license be
changed to read:

12. Licensed material shall be used by, or under the
supervision of, D. W. DeCrease, D. L. Kalberg, D. E.
Kuhn, D. R. Rogers, T. C. Saylor, or L. J. Stryker.
Attached is a check for £150.00 Lo cover the required renewal fee. *
Should any questions arise, do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

HAMMERMILL PAPER COMPANY
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